MOMENTUM Dance Arts Birthday Party!
Child's Name:
Host's Name:
Address:
Email Address:
Party Date/Time:
Emergency Contact: Phone Number:
Party Details
Birthday Party Age Group:
Birthday Theme/Dance Style Request:
Anticipation # of Children:
Additional \$7/child when surpassing 8 children in the group
Final Performance Song Requests:
Mixed Gender Y or N
Other Special Requests:

_

Terms and Conditions

Parent/Guardian's Name:

Price Quote: \$350

- 1. Your price quote for your 2 hour party, 8 children in attendance is \$350 with a \$8 charge for each additional child. \$350 is due at time of booking to hold your time/date slot. Please provide payment in the form of cash or check.
- 2. You have use of the facility for two hours.
- 3. Cheese pizza, water, juice boxes and all table settings, paper goods included for 8 children (Additional children \$8/Child).
- 4. Parents will be invited to attend the final 15 minutes of the party for their children's performance of the routine they will learn.
- 5. As a friendly reminder we recommend parents socialize in the lobby during the dancing portion of the party, as it is a distraction to some kids to allow all the parents in the dance room. Parents will be able to watch a performance the last 15 minutes of the party.
- 6. Birthday cakes are the host's responsibility as well as any additional food or drinks. No alcohol.
- 7. Each child will participate in dance themed games, a fun dance warm up, and a performance.
- 8. Any additional treats, goodie bags, decorations, or other special additions need to be brought in the day of the party 30 minutes prior.

Please take into consideration that when you book a party, you are bound to your time slot. If you arrive late, we cannot extend the end time of your party. You may arrive 30 minutes prior to event time but no sooner.

Cancellation Policy:

In the event that you choose to cancel your party, you must call one week prior to the date in order to receive a refund of 75%. If you cancel any time after that you will be charged the full amount.

Hosts are responsible for their guests per the terms of the attached release of liability. Hosts are also responsible to remain with the children until they are picked up by their parents or appropriate guardians.

I hereby acknowledge that I have read and agree to be bound by the terms of this contract included within and state the information I have supplied is true and accurate.

BIRTHDAY PARTY RELEASE OF LIABILITY WAIVER

I, ______, the undersigned, for myself and each sponsored dependent and guest, assume full responsibility for death, or any other injuries or damages which may occur to me or my sponsored guests or dependents in, on, or about the premises of the facility and do hereby fully and forever release and discharge Momentum Dance Arts LLC, Momentum Dance Arts LLC employees, officers, agents, servants, employees and independent contractor from any and all suits, claims damages cost and expenses of every kind, in conjunction with the use of the facility and equipment thereof except that arising out of the sole negligence or willful misconduct of Momentum Dance Arts LLC.

I, the undersigned, for myself and my sponsored dependents and guests further agree to use all related equipment, props and activity area properly and leave them in good condition.

I, the undersigned, understand the activities which will be held during the party and have had my questions answered to my satisfaction.

I, the undersigned, certify that the information I have given on my registration form is complete and accurate. I have provided complete and accurate information.

By my signature below, I agree to the provisions of this Release of Liability Waiver for myself, for my sponsored dependents and guests, and for my heirs and assigns intending to be legally bound. My signature below indicates that I have read, understand and will follow all party rules and regulations.

Printed Name:

Signature: _____

Event Date: _____